

EEU Booster Meeting Minutes

Tues Sept 5, 2017

President John Zarske called meeting to order at 7:02pm.

Minutes from the 8/14 Parent Meeting will be posted and approved at the next meeting.

President's Report:

- Thank you to Nancy Brisco who coordinated Preview Night - - she also helped with student BBQ the next day so that was appreciated.
- We have a new graphics person Sue White – thanks for that.
- We need more roadies to assist with football games etc – please let John know.
- We could use a photographer as well – and posting on the website.
- We also would like someone to videotape the performances – you will get into the football game for free. Please let Mr. Davis know.
- We additionally need someone to help coordinate the football game raffle – and to obtain a prize (perhaps an ipad at a discount). Come see John if you're interested.
- John is working with YL Water District to donate water to EEU.
- Hopefully you've rec'd emails / texts from your kids re: SNAP fundraiser – it's a donation drive. It was kicked off at 8:40am – by the time school was over, \$800 was raised – and as of this meeting at \$1,708. This doesn't replace a fundraiser, it is supplemental. Each student should email 20 to request. El Dorado did this fundraiser last year – and made \$18K in a month. Pacifica HS raised \$14,500 in a month. The John Grace foundation will match the amount we raise up to \$10K.
- Savers Fundraiser is this Sat between 10am – 1pm only. Savers takes more than just clothes, furniture is OK. When dropping off you should say you're with EEU. Clothing donation EEU gets the most \$\$ on.

1st VP Report – Uniforms:

- Need volunteers to iron uniforms this Sat at 10am - - bring iron and board – just need to get through Freshmen uniforms.
- Shoes and gloves have been ordered.

2nd VP Report – Fundraising:

- Still need volunteers to help with Savers fundraiser this Saturday.
- SEE'S Candy fundraiser will be coming out later this month with orders due end of Oct and candy delivery by end of Nov.

Treasurers Report:

- Report has been distributed. Major expenses this past month \$5,500 and Color Guard costumes \$3,300. Performance donations at \$35K so 70% of goal.
- \$1,410 net profit for Preview Night – budgeted \$1,000 so we exceeded that.

EEU Booster Meeting Minutes

Tues Sept 5, 2017

Secretary Report

- Forms needed from a few families – emails to go out as a reminder.
- Quarter Madness is scheduled for Feb 2nd at YLCC.

Mr. Davis Director's report:

- Students doing well - - great group of instructors.
- Check website for calendar updates:
- Road to Reno moved forward 1 day.
- Disneyland date will be Dec 5th. Students must be 100% academically eligible to attend.
- Pictures during Zero Period Mon morning Oct 16th.
- Uniforms – waiting on a shipment to get everyone fit.
- Valencia show and Placentia Parade is on the 14th. We're not doing the post-parade show to give more time to prep for Valencia show.
- Field Show times – Mr. Davis will send out times as soon as he gets them usually 2 weeks prior to the show. He sends out hand-out called "So you're going to a Field Show" with all of the tips / rules.
- EHS is trying to move activities away from A/P testing – i.e. Prom – which is scheduled on the same Sat as Reno trip – also could be color guard championships.
- Mini-camp in Sept – this month Sept 23 9am – 12pm.
- Evening rehearsal – ending time = end time for rehearsal – so add 15 mins for pick-up.
- FB games etc times are really close for pick-up.
- Next week Weds night is BTS night so practice is moved to Tues. At BTS they do zero period first, then the gymnasium PTSA part, then the rest of the periods.
- Last thing – Mr. Davis is thinking Dec 22nd – last Fri night of school before holiday break – once every 10 years– he'll invite the best of the best 24 students over the last 10 years – he'll also do a program "where are they now". PAC is reserved - max 638 people @ \$15 tickets. With the proceeds, the plan is to put them into an account and Mr. Davis can give out \$1,000 a year for the next 10 years in scholarship funds.
- Re: timing of field shows – typically between 5:45 – 8pm. Students should eat and rest prior to coming to Field Show. Exact times will be published 2 weeks prior.
- Note Chino Field Show Nov 4th is missing from the printed calendar.
- Thank you for everything so far – for tremendous support all summer. Thanks to everyone who helped build the guillotine and the show shirts.
- Volunteering – just help for an hour. It would make a big difference.
- We really need more Roadie help – it's a huge job with the guillotine.
- Show shirts are here for parents who ordered.
- Dinkles used are requested for those who forget their shoes at the games etc.

Meeting adjourned at 7:37pm.